
 

 

 

 

From: CalTAC <CalTAC@info.ets.org> 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 12:34 PM
To: 
Subject: CAASPP and ELPAC--Systems Resume with Updated Features 

Measuri.ng the Power of Leaming:~ 

Dear LEA CAASPP or LEA ELPAC Coordinator: 

CAASPP and ELPAC systems have resumed operation. The following features are 
now available: 

CAASPP Practice and Training Tests: 

 The California Science Test (CAST) practice and training tests include Green 
Hmong. 

 The braille version of the CAST practice and training tests can be selected 
within the test settings step by selecting Braille from the Presentation drop-
down list. 

 The California Spanish Assessment (CSA) practice tests allow braille, text-to-
speech, audio transcripts, and closed-captioning. 

Computer-based ELPAC Practice Test 

 Online practice tests by grade and grade span are now available for test 
examiners to begin preparing students to take the computer-based 
Summative ELPAC. 

 Test examiners can access both practice and training tests from ELPAC.org 
by selecting the [Practice & Training Tests] button. 

 Practice Test Scoring Guides will be available on the Practice and Training 
Test Resources web page by the end of November. 

As a reminder, please make sure California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data 
System (CALPADS) student demographic data is updated early and often for the 
upcoming 2019–20 CAASPP and ELPAC administrations. Student demographic 
data in the Test Operations Management System is read-only; access CALPADS to 
manage and edit student demographic data. 
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Questions regarding the 2019–20 CAASPP and ELPAC administrations should be 
directed to the California Technical Assistance Center by phone at 800-955-2954 or 
by email at caltac@ets.org.  

Sincerely,  

California Technical Assistance Center 
Phone: 800-955-2954 
Fax: 800-541-8455 
Email: caltac@ets.org   
Websites: http://www.caaspp.org/ and https://www.elpac.org/  
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